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Kay Flynn

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 10:26 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030064-T1

Your door was closed so | ieft the copy at the front desk with Ruth.

---—-Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 10:08 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 030064-T!

Bring that copy and we'll attach it to a printout of this e-mail.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 10:05 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant

Subject: 030064-Ti

Kay and Nonnye:

Just spoke with the consultant for this company.

The appiication had the company name as: Orca Telecom, Inc
The tariff had the company name as: ORCA Telecom, Inc

| asked which was correct and was told neither. It should be:
ORCA TELECOM, INC

Name in all caps. Will bring you both a copy of the company's sec. of state electronic filing.

Please correct Title and MCD. Many thanks.
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Electronic Articles of Incorporation P0i000076520
For

ITAI EDt 03, 2001
ugus

_ ‘ Secg Of State
ORCA TELECOM, INC

The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of forming a Florida
profit corporation, hereby adopts the following Articles of Incorporation:

Article 1
The name of the corporation is:

ORCA TELECOM, INC
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Article 11 E
The principal place of business address: =
17011 N BAY ROAD
207

SANNIISLES BEACH, FL. 33160

The mailing address of the corporation is:

17011 N BAY ROAD
207

SANNI ISLES BEACH, FL. 33160

Article 111
The purpose for which this corporation is organized is:

ANY AND ALL LAWFUL BUSINESS.

Article IV

The number of shares the corporation is authorized to issue is:
1000@ $.01



P01000076520

FILED
August 03, 2001
Sec. Of State

Article V
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

REGNUM GROUP, INC
1020 NW 163RD DRIVE
MIAMI, FL. 33169

I certify that I am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: EDWARD MALDONADO

Article VI

The name and address of the incorporator is:

EDWARD MALDONADO
1020 NW 163RD DRIVE
MIAMLI, FL 33169

Incorporator Signature: EDWARD MALDONADO

Article VII

The initial officer(s) and/or director(s) of the corporation is/are:

Title: P

AUGUSTO C QUINTANILLA
17011 N BAY ROAD # 207

SANNI ISLES BEACH, FL.. 33160



